



Sanjay Vadiraj

Supply Chain Professional

Masters student majoring in Supply chain management, equipped with 2 years of practice as a procurement buyer and with relevant analytical, statistical and negotiation skills. Currently seeking an opportunity as an intern in the aforementioned domain. Primarily interested in inventory management, demand planning, strategic sourcing and purchasing functions.

✉ sanjayvadiraj1307@gmail.com

📍 Jurong West, Singapore

🗣 [quora.com/profile/Sanjay Vadiraj](https://www.quora.com/profile/Sanjay-Vadiraj)

📞 +6586469762

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/sanjay-vadiraj-321022b1](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sanjay-vadiraj-321022b1)

📧 sanjayvadiraj1307@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Buyer

HCL Technologies Ltd. (Volvo PSCO)

01/2017 – 06/2018

Bangalore

Roles and Achievements

- Analysed the spend of 5 buyer portfolios and helped develop significant savings.
- Automated a monthly report reducing, thus 160 hours of man hour utilization per year.
- Supported 9 buyers from aftermarket department in part segmentation and procurement tasks.

Procurement Specialist

IBM India Pvt. Ltd.

07/2016 – 01/2017

Bangalore

Roles and Achievements

- Liaised with sourcing and operational buyers from Dow Chemicals in various procurement tasks.
- Coordinated with accounts payable team and verified invoices using 3-way and 2-way matching.
- Operated on SAP Materials Management, an ERP tool for various purchasing activities.

Sales Assistant

7 Eleven

08/2018 – Present

Singapore

ACHIEVEMENTS

Star Performer

Won the star performer award during the July-August-September Quarter of 2017 at Volvo PSCO.

TUM Scholarship

Received a merit scholarship from the TU Munich university.

Class Topper

Received class topper award during 3 semesters of the bachelor's program.

SKILLS

Forecasting

Inventory Management

Negotiation

Supply/Demand Planning

Procurement

SAP MM

MS Excel

Strategic Sourcing

Statistical Analyses

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Wiper System chatter reduction using TQM methods (01/2016 – 05/2016)

- Developed close to 60% reduction in the chatter phenomenon using simulation tools.
- Published a paper on the above work in the journal IJERAT 2016 (ISSN: 2454-6135)

EDUCATION

Master's in Transportation and Logistics

Technical University of Munich (Asia Campus)

07/2018 – Present

1.83/5 (1- Very Good, 5- Fail)

Courses

- Supply Chain management, Business & Industrial Logistics, Statistics, Green Supply chain, Third party logistics

Bachelor's of Engineering in Industrial Engineering

Visvesvaraiyya Technological University

09/2012 – 07/2016

79%

CERTIFICATIONS

Supply Chain Fundamentals SC0X (MIT edX)

(01/2019 – Present)

LANGUAGES

English

IELTS 8 band

Hindi

Written & Spoken

Kannada

Mother tongue

German

A1 Level